

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR**Office of the Secretary****Establishment Notice**

AGENCY: Minerals Management Service, Interior.

ACTION: Notice of establishment of the Outer Continental Shelf (OCS) Policy Committee.

SUMMARY: Following consultation with the General Services Administration, notice is hereby given that the Secretary of the Interior has established the OCS Policy Committee.

The OCS Policy Committee will provide advice to the Secretary of the Interior, through the Director of the Minerals Management Service, related to the discretionary functions of the Bureau under the Outer Continental Shelf Lands Act and related statutes. The Committee will review and comment on all aspects of leasing, exploration, development and protection of OCS resources and provide a forum to convey views representative of coastal states, local government, offshore mineral industries, environmental community, and other users of the offshore and the interested public.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jerryne Bryant, Minerals Management Service, Offshore Minerals Management, Herndon, Virginia 20170-4817, telephone, (703) 787-1213.

Certification

I hereby certify that the OCS Policy Committee is in the public interest in connection with the performance of duties imposed on the Department of the Interior by 43 U.S.C. 1331 *et. seq.*, 30 U.S.C. 1701 *et. seq.*, and 30 U.S.C. 1001 *et. seq.*

Dated: February 27, 2004.

Gale A. Norton,
Secretary of the Interior.

[FR Doc. 04-8425 Filed 4-13-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-MR-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR**Office of the Secretary****Establishment Notice**

AGENCY: Minerals Management Service, Interior.

ACTION: Notice of establishment of the Royalty Policy Committee.

SUMMARY: Following consultation with the General Services Administration, notice is hereby given that the Secretary

of the Interior has established the Royalty Policy Committee.

The Royalty Policy Committee will provide advice related to the performance of discretionary functions under the laws governing the Department of the Interior management of Federal and Indian mineral leases and revenues. The Committee will review and comment on revenue management and other mineral-related policies and provide a forum to convey views representative of mineral lessees, operators, revenue payors, revenue recipients, governmental agencies, and the interested public.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Gary Fields, Minerals Management Service, Minerals Revenue Management, Denver, Colorado 80225-0165, telephone, (303) 231-3102.

Certification

I hereby certify that the Royalty Policy Committee is in the public interest in connection with the performance of duties imposed on the Department of the Interior by 43 U.S.C. 1331 *et. seq.*, 30 U.S.C. 1701 *et. seq.*, and 30 U.S.C. 1001 *et. seq.*

Dated: February 27, 2004.

Gale A. Norton,
Secretary of the Interior.

[FR Doc. 04-8424 Filed 4-13-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-MR-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR**Bureau of Land Management**

[WO-260-09-1060-00-24 1A]

Correction to Notice of Call for Nominations for the Wild Horse and Burro Advisory Board

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, Interior.

ACTION: Corrections to Notice of Call for Nominations for the Wild Horse and Burro Advisory Board. This notice was previously published in the **Federal Register**: Vol. 69, No. 61, Tuesday, March 30, 2004.

SUMMARY: The **Federal Register** Notice has an incorrect date for nominations to be submitted to the National Wild Horse and Burro Advisory Board. The corrected date is May 15, 2004. The nominations should be submitted to the National Wild Horse and Burro Program, Bureau of Land Management, Department of the Interior, P.O. Box 12000, Reno, Nevada 89520-0006, Attn: Janet Neal: Fax (775) 861-6711.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jeff Rawson, Group Manager, Wild Horse

and Burro Group, (202) 452-0379.

Individuals who use a telecommunications device for the deaf (TDD) may reach Ms. Neal at any time by calling the Federal Information Relay Service at 1 (800) 877-8339.

Dated: April 7, 2004.

Thomas H. Dyer,

Assistant Director, Renewable Resources and Planning.

[FR Doc. 04-8489 Filed 4-13-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-84-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-506]

In the Matter of Certain Optical Disk Controller Chips and Chipsets and Products Containing Same, Including DVD Players and PC Optical Storage Devices; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on March 11, 2004, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Zoran Corporation and Oak Technology, Inc., both of Sunnyvale, California. Three letters supplementing the complaint were filed on March 29 and March 30, 2004. The complaint, as supplemented, alleges violations of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain optical disk controller chips and chipsets and products containing same, including DVD players and PC optical storage devices, by reason of infringement of claims 1-12 of U.S. Patent No. 6,466,736, claims 1-3 of U.S. Patent No. 6,584,527, and claims 1-35 of U.S. Patent No. 6,546,440. The complaint further alleges that there exists an industry in the United States as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainants request that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a permanent exclusion order and permanent cease and desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint and supplemental letters, except for any confidential information contained therein, are available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade

Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202-205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Karin J. Norton, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone 202-205-2606.

Authority: The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's rules of practice and procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2003).

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaint the U.S. International Trade Commission, on April 6, 2004, *ordered that*—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain optical disk controller chips or chipsets or products containing same, including DVD players and PC optical storage devices, by reason of infringement of claims 1-12 of U.S. Patent No. 6,466,736, claims 1-3 of U.S. Patent No. 6,584,527, or claims 1-35 of U.S. Patent No. 6,546,440, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainants are—

Zoran Corporation, 1390 Kifer Road, Sunnyvale, CA 94086-5305;

Oak Technology, Inc., 1390 Kifer Road, Sunnyvale, CA 94086-5305.

(b) The respondents are the following companies alleged to be in violation of section 337 and upon which the complaint is to be served:

ASUSTek Computer, Inc., 150 Li-Te Road, Peitou, Taipei, Taiwan 112;

Creative Technology, Ltd., 31 International Business Park, Creative Resource, Singapore 609921, Republic of Singapore;

Creative Labs, Inc., 1901 McCarthy Boulevard, Milpitas, California 95035; Jiangsu Shinco Electronic Group Co., Ltd., 5# Waihuan Road, Changzhou, Jiangsu, China 213022;

LITE-ON Information Technology Corporation, 14F, No. 392, Ruey Kuang Road, Neihu, Taipei 114, Taiwan; MediaTek, Inc., 5F, No. 1-2, Innovation Road 1, Science-Based Industrial Park, Hsin-Chu City, Taiwan 300;

Mintek Digital, 4195 E. Hunter Ave., Anaheim, California 92807;

Shinco International AV Co., Ltd., Rm 1503, Kinex Center, 9 Hung To Road, Ngau Tau Kok, Kowloon, Hong Kong;

TEAC Corporation, 3-7-3 Naka-Cho, Musashino-shi, Tokyo 180-8550, Japan; TEAC America, Inc., 7733 Telegraph Road, Montebello, California 90640;

Terapin Technology Corporation, 76 Playfair Rd #04-03 Block 2, LHK2 Building, Singapore 367996, Republic of Singapore;

Terapin Technology, 1430 Valwood Parkway, Suite 110, Carrollton, Texas 75006.

(c) Karin J. Norton, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 401-A, Washington, DC 20436, who shall be the Commission investigative attorney, party to this investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted, the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is designated as the presiding administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's rules of practice and procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received no later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting a response to the complaint will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter both an

initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of a limited exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against such respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: April 8, 2004.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 04-8401 Filed 4-13-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Under Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act

Under 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby given that on March 29, 2004, a proposed Consent Judgment in *United States v. Coltec Industries, Inc.*, et. al., Civil Action No. 04-1308, was lodged with the United States District Court for the Eastern District of New York.

The proposed Consent Judgment resolves cost recovery claims of the United States, on behalf of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act ("CERCLA"), 42 U.S.C. 9601 *et seq.*, in connection with the Liberty Industrial Finishing Superfund Site in Oyster Bay, New York ("Site"), against Coltec Industries, Inc.; Goodrich Corporation; 55 Motor Avenue LLC; Cubbies Properties, Inc.; Jefry Rosmarin; J. Jay Tanenbaum; Jan Burman; Jerome Lazarus; Liberty Associates; William Heller; Koch-Glitsch, LP; and Beazer East, Inc. The proposed Consent Judgment also resolves potential contribution claims against the United States pursuant to sections 107(a) and 113(f) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. 9607(a) and 9613(f). The proposed Consent Judgment requires the twelve defendants to perform and fund the cleanup of the Site (estimated at \$32.8 million). The United States, on behalf of two Settling Federal Agencies, the Department of Defense and the General Services Administration, will pay about 41.5 percent of the costs to be incurred in performing the remedy, which will amount to between \$13.5 million and \$17.6 million, depending on total cost of the remedy. The proposed Consent Judgment provides that the twelve defendants and the Settling Federal Agencies are entitled to contribution protection as provided by section 113(f)(2) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C.